
 

From: JOSEPHINE WARD 

To: Lorraine Cordell 

Subject: Re: Appeal Simon Cordell 

Date: 13 October 2015 19:05:28 

 

Lorraine 

Can Simon attend office for 12pm tomorrow. 

Please let me know. 

Regards 

Josephine 

 

On 11 Oct 2015 12:40, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote: 

Hi Josey 

I did get your text today so know meeting is not going to be able to happen again. 

Could you please sort a day when we can sort this as Simon is getting more and more upset, he does understand you're 

busy at police stations, but work also needs doing on his case as his appeal is so close now and nothing has been done. 

He does not want a next week to go by and nothing is done again. And we really need to get this legal aid sorted. and ask 

for information that is needed. 

Could you get back to me when you can sort a date to see you please. 

Lorraine 
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